
From: Lewis, Diane   
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2025 3:06 PM 
To: Zuhra.a@  
Cc: Business Licence;  ENS Noise Team  
Subject: RE: New Premises - Butlers Sports Lounge, 19 Fulton Road, HA9 0GA - 33750 
 
Dear Zuhra Abdul Basir, 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representation that the likely effect of the approval of the premises licence is detrimental to 
the Licensing Objectives with regards to the prevention of public nuisance. Representation is 

made on the grounds that the application is likely to give rise to public nuisance from: 
 

• Airborne entertainment noise at noise sensitive hours 

• Noise from patrons leaving the premises at noise sensitive hours 
 
It is recommended that the following conditions are attached to the application in order to 
prevent public nuisance: 

 
1. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local 

residents. 

 
2. The playing of live or recorded music shall not be permitted in any garden or 

external area. 
 

3. All windows shall remain closed whilst regulated entertainment is underway; 
designated staff shall be made aware of the potential for sound break-out 
from the venue 

 
4. Designated staff shall carry out periodic checks outside of the premises to 

ensure music levels remain moderate 

 
5. Customers shall not be permitted to congregate outside of the premises and 

should be encouraged to disperse peacefully 
 

I note from your Supporting Information that you have already made reference to some of the 
above conditions as part of your means to prevent public nuisance which is reassuring, but 
we will need to ensure they are included in any conditions attached to the licence should it be 

granted. If you are willing to accept the conditions outlined above, the Nuisance Control Team 
will be in a position to withdraw the representation. 
 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Diane Lewis 

Nuisance Control Officer 
Community Safety and Prevention 
Partnerships, Housing and Resident Services 

 


